S == e
. SEERET 7 lma i

fa

" MEMOBANDUM

SEQRESHTNETTIVE

L

" NATIONAL SECURITY QOUNCIL

=

S ﬁatiﬂnai'sécuritiuﬁléﬁnfﬁg Gruué Meetiﬂﬁr':
Dacember 10, 1984, 2:00 D.W.-3:00 B.M., Bituzation. Rocm

SURITECT: _Discussion of Genevs Forma: znd SOT =

#1ag "'vuvN !
' Lell
LHQF M "E::rur;fsv'i.

PARTICIPANTS:

The President

The Vice Fresident e,
The Vice President's office: . © OME:
Admiiral Janiel J. Murphy - Zlton Keel
State ; ' :
Secretary George P. Shultsz
05h: i White House:
Secretary Caspar W. Weinberger ¥r. Edwin Meese, III
Mr. Robert C. McFarlane
CIA:
Director William J. Casey . : HEC=
] Dr., Ronald F. Lehman IT
JC8r

ADM J. D. Watkins

 ACDA: ) :
-Director Fenrneth Adelmarn

Chairman, U.S. INF Delegation

., Ambassador Paul H. Nitze . ..
Chairman, U.S. START Delegation
Bmbassador Edward Rowny

Minutes

Mr. McFarlane opened the meeting, noting that we had discussed
previcously 0.8, cbjectives for Geneva and our defense program as
well as Soviet objectives and their program, Today we would he
getting down to specifics concerning the first of two baskets of
outcomes, namely, what do we want din the way .of continucous
negotiations. The secend basket, subttance, will be dealt with
next Mondzy when we go over the nuts and bolts of START, INF,
#5RT, etc. The paper for teday's discussion Prasents six options
on format although these opticns can be reduced to a number of
guestions. ‘Do we want separate START and INF negotiations er -
should they be merged? What shall we do about Space--negetiations

Declassity bBy: OADR L e L

B



ET

_SECRER/Gamesssvy : -

or discussions only? Should Bpace issues be dealt with
separately or merged with START and INF? . Should .we combine
everything together in cne large negotiation, perhaps having
separate working groupe? How do wa deal with tha objectives of
Umbrella discussions? | Should we wiew these as "Umbrella Talks"
or perhaps "Stability" talks? In discussing format, we mist
remember that the US/Soviet announcement gives us some guidance.
The meeting in Geneva is to se: thae subject and okjectives and we
should remember that weé and the Soviets have agreed to the "new
negotiaticns" 4n general terms. In the short térm, our ghisctive

ig reduction of offensive nuclear arms. 'Dgr-lpng teri ‘objective

is the elimination of nuclear weapons.
The President interjected: ‘Ees,.that}s ria;r-ht+ lster— -

Mr. McFarlane continued, noting that we would discuss the
significance of SDI after ‘our discussion of format. Turning to
Opticn 1 (separate START and INF and . Space discussions only],

Mr. McFarlare noted the advantages and disadvantages. As

' advantages, Mr. McFarlane rioted that Option I would not reward

the Soviets for their walkout, could build upon established
delegations, would be easier, would bBe better far Allied
consultations, and would give us an cpportunity to exchange views
without committing to negotiations on Space. As a disadvantage,
Mr. McFarlane noted that it would be unacceptable to the Sovies
Union and would draw charges of bad faith, perhaps even a walkout
because the Soviet Union is under the impressicn that we had
agreed to new negotiations which include Space negotiations,

E .; v
The President interjected that we should “ake the Optiens one at
& time and noted that he didn't think that Option 1 would be
acceptable to the -Soviet Union. The President asked Secretary |
o Bhultz hig view, “LS%ST;#' i P T T o il

Secretary Ehultz responded that the Soviet Union wo' 1d bE.ﬁPEEt

‘if"there. were no Space negetiations at .all, :Tadeed, they believe '

that that is what we had agreed to,.
Secretary Weinberdef noted that we can desl with Space but we
must look out for preconditions, especially moratoria. _Si&64—

Saecretary Shultz said that we heed to consider the possibility
that the foviet Unigr-might walk -out of these talks and we must
consider cur response. He added that he would hate to go te the
meeting having to reach an agreement--we shenld aveid a walkout
?::E%g_prepared to try again if we don't reach an agreement,

The President noted that Chernenko and Gromyke had gquoted his
words supporting the goal of the ultimate elimination of nuclear
weapans. Mr. McFarlane noted they have agreed to negotistion
of "nuclear and space arms." First of all, they have agreed

to negotiations and we. must hold them to that. Sacond, this

- includes nagotiations on space arms, cASLRY - o T

=

ndand iy



" difficult verification and Zefense iss

R B R e 5 e

_S_E';'.‘ERET;'E'EHHT{-'EE‘ ' 3

The President asked if, on space arms, we couldn't discuss only
offensive and not defensive arms. Secretary Weinberger responded
that, it .Ls important te talk about The relationship of offensive
and defensive arms but that ASAT could be defined so broadly that
SDI would be impossible. The President. asked egain whether we
could oppose the cffensive systems that attack satellites while
protecting defensive systems. Secretary Weinberger responded -
that we' should discuss all of these issues but we must recogqnize

.that the Soviet Unien will call for & moratorium on.ASAT 4in- order

©o undercut SDI and ogur effarts to get reductions in offensive
systems.  He reminded everyone that the Soviet Union has an ASAT -
System whereas the United States does net, } : Fa

Director Adelman raised three problems with an ASAT moratorium:

first, ary SDI deployment would be an ASAT, therefore; 5DI

research could be hurt; second, the Soviet Union has an ASAT
already tested; and third, ASAT arms control involves extremsly
ues, dll of which mears
that the Soviet Union will retain an ASAT capability.  He
concluded that there are not many areas in space arms control in
which we want to negotiate. The real incentive for Space talks
comes from publies, Allies, and in providing trade-coff incentives
to the Soviets, (&573)

The President noted that we don't need 8DI if the Soviet Union
agrees to zerc except for security because of verification
uncertainties., The President then suggested that we meve on
to the other options.

% *

Mr. McFarlane recommended thit the discussjion move directly to
tion 4 wyhich deals with the guestion of START -and INF mergesx
and provides a negotiating forum for space. He noted that e
a START and INF merger has been finesged in cur discussions of

. Umbrella Calks. The disadvantages of a merget are that it makes
" negotiations more complex, could result in -updee influence by the

Lllies in negetiztions less central +o their interests, and might
permit the Seviets to'divide us from duzr Lllies through proposals ..

to trade off START and INF issuac.

The President stated that the Soviet Union cannot justify not
eounting the 55-20. (&5

Secretary Weinberger responded that with a merger, the Soviet
i i [als} itish and French svetems.

Secretar
ANDEerger . soug Lo.Eurn € iscussion to Option -5, a
combined negotiation, noting thak it -was. pcomplex and might

bring great pressure on defensive systems . { B

The President returned to ﬁiscussion of INF, noting that the
Soviets have warheads in Bastern Burdpe ‘and that the Allies 3

¢ oreguested our deployments. W&-}"f

SECRET/SENSITIVE

sl
it

A




- averr

A AL |
4

SECRET/SENSTTIVE
e

Mr. McFarlane noted that. under .the Soviet definition of strategic
systems, they coneider ocur systems in Europe strategic, kEut de
not consider their systems, which canneot hit the U.5., strategic.
. The President responded by pointing cut that the P-II is really
for our Allies. Director Adelman noted that the 55-20s wére not,
in fact, in Bastern Eurcpe 'but could reach all aof Eurepe, that
BE~-128, ?Zs, and 23g {gic) have been moved into Eastern Eurocpe.

(5184

‘Secretary Shultz added that the 53-20 was B terrifie weapon, thet
we need o deal with thesé issues and that we need to manage our’
Allies. The President told Secretary Shultz that he should

' be on'guard for what the Soviets want and what we want,

Secretary Shultz responded that substance and procedure are
interrelzted. He noted that the Soviet Union has many advantages
'in offensive systeins and that theose advantages are unlikely to
diminish. | Soviet forces are destabilizing and threatening and we
need to get some limitations on that threat. [SL5)

© The President interjected that, . therefore, we cannot exclude
88-20e. The President asked whather or not there was a consensus
on Opticon 4, perhaps going in with Optien 2. Secreta Shultz
responded that Options 2, 4 and 5 are similar and that they
invelve Space negotiations and weuld inevitably involwve separate
woerking groups. Secretary Shultz noted that Opticn 2 and Cpticn
3 would be guite similar as long as there is someone ovar all to
deal with all the guestions and make tradecffs.

Ambassador Rowny agreed that there was much +o be said for
opening with Option 2 and then having Option 4 as our fallback
pesition. Secretsry Weinberger said that Options 5 and 6 would
be difficult to manage, Stressing that we need te find eut what
the Sovie: Union wants, . He believes that formal negotiations are
acceptable but we need tight rules, Embassador Rowny noted that
 Gromyko would bring his START representative, Ambassador Karpov

- and. Deputy Obukewv, but aoi anyone fror INE.. Se;réﬁ&gx-ﬂeinbergeh,

said the gquestion is de we want +o deal with procedure only or do

we have to deal with substance. - (8.8}~ Y

Admiral Watkins stated that the Chiefs were united in the view
that we shtould keep space negotiaticns separate because Option 5
would give the Soviets too much of 4 handle on SDI.  The Chiefs
-could support a merger such as Opticn 4 but would prefer te keep. .
START and INF separate, We should cansider a procedure merger
before a merger on substance. 4546+ - ' '

Director Casey stressed that we must Protect our intelligence
assets and the Soviet ASAT talks presgnt a specific danger for
sénsitive sources and methods, - He noted that during the'talks in
Helsinki in 1979 and 1980 (sic), special rules were established
including no use of non-secure phones and no post-plenary
sessions. He noted that Ambassador Buchheim had carefully
protected.iy.s. intelligence interests. He added that 2pT should ..
be dealt w;th_in”thevgffensivu,nggq}iatipns, Sis).

e ’ s i










